
   
From:  Humphreys, Robert C. [rhumphreys@bassberry.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, April 15, 2009 11:43 AM
To:  Rupert, Kevin C.
Cc:  Rob Knox; Good, John; cmacdonald@jonesday.com
Subject:  Triangle Capital Corporation
Attachments:  Pro Supp Disclosure (4-15-09). DOC

Kevin:

Per our discussion yesterday, please find attached our proposed revision of the disclosure in Triangle Capital Corporation’s prospectus supplement regarding
the 15% cumulative aggregate dilution threshold. Please indicate that the attached is satisfactory from a disclosure perspective. As discussed, we will file the
attached as correspondence at the time of the 497 filing. As you know, we are looking forward to having the post effective amendment to Triangle’s shelf
registration statement declared effective by your team as soon as possible.

Best regards,
Rob

ROBERT C. HUMPHREYS

BASS, BERRY & S IMS PLC
100 PEABODY PLACE, SUITE 900
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE 38103-3672
DIRECT DIAL: 901.543.5910
DIRECT FAX: 866.899.9345
E-MAIL: RHUMPHREYS@BASSBERRY.COM

TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE  IRS, WE MUST INFORM YOU THAT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY INDICATED OTHERWISE, THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ANY

ATTACHMENTS) WAS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED. BY THE ADDRESSEE OR ANY OTHER PERSON FOR THE PURPOSE OF (A) AVOIDING U.S. TAX-RELATED

PENALTIES OR (B) PROMOTING, MARKETING OR RECOMMENDING TO ANOTHER PARTY ANY TAX-RELATED MATTER ADDRESSED HEREIN.

NOTE: THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE SPECIFIC INDIVIDUAL(S) TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED.
IF YOU ARE NOT AN INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THIS E-MAIL, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, DISSEMINATION OR COPYING OF THIS E-MAIL OR THE INFORMATION

CONTAINED IN IT OR ATTACHED TO IT IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE DELETE IT AND IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE PERSON NAMED ABOVE BY

REPLY 
E-MAIL. THANK YOU.

Attorneys at Law



 

Prospectus Supplement Disclosure:

We will not sell shares under this post-effective amendment to the registration statement of which this prospectus supplement forms a part (the “current
amendment”) if the cumulative dilution to the Company’s NAV per share from offerings under the current amendment would exceed 15.0%. This will be
measured separately for each offering (starting with this offering) pursuant to the current amendment by calculating the percentage dilution or accretion to
aggregate NAV from each offering, and then adding or subtracting, as the case may be, the individual dilution or accretion percentages from each offering to
arrive at a cumulative dilution percentage. For an illustration of this limitation, we have provided the following examples:

First Offering Under the Current Amendment: For purposes of illustration only, assume that, at the time of this offering, we have 7,000,000 shares outstanding
and net assets of $91,000,000, yielding an NAV per share of $13.00. If we then sell 2,100,000 newly issued shares of our common stock in this offering at net
proceeds to us of $9.00 per share (a 30.8% discount to NAV), immediately after this offering we will have a total of 9,100,000 shares outstanding and net
assets of $109,900,000, yielding an NAV per share of $12.08, which represents dilution of 7.1% to our NAV. The following table provides an illustration of this
example:
             
  Prior to Sale Below     
  NAV  Following  % Change /
  (First Offering)  Sale  Dilution  

Offering Price             
Price per Share to Public   —  $ 9.47   — 
Net Proceeds per Share to Issuer   —  $ 9.00   — 
             
Decrease to NAV             
NAV  $ 91,000,000  $109,900,000     
Total Shares Outstanding   7,000,000   9,100,000   30.0%
NAV per Share  $ 13.00  $ 12.08   (7.1)%
Cumulative Dilution           (7.1)%

Second Offering Under the Current Amendment: If, subsequent to this offering, we undertake one or more additional offerings of our common stock to the
public at a price below NAV pursuant to the current amendment, we are required to ensure that each subsequent offering or offerings do not cause our
aggregate dilution to NAV to exceed 15.0%. For example, assume that, at the time of a second offering, we have 9,100,000 shares outstanding and net assets
of $122,850,000, yielding an NAV per share of $13.50. If we then sell 3,000,000 newly issued shares of our common stock in the second offering at net
proceeds to us of $10.00 per share (a 25.9% discount to NAV), immediately after the subsequent offering we will have a total of 12,100,000 shares
outstanding and net assets of $152,850,000, yielding an NAV per share of $12.63, which represents dilution from the second offering of 6.4% to our NAV.
After completion of the second offering, the aggregate dilution to our NAV per share from the above two hypothetical offerings would be 13.5%, which would
be less than the 15.0% aggregate dilution limitation. The following table provides an illustration of this second offering example:
             
  Prior to Sale Below     
  NAV  Following  % Change /
  (Second Offering)  Sale  Dilution  

Offering Price             
Price per Share to Public   —  $ 10.53   — 
Net Proceeds per Share to Issuer   —  $ 10.00   — 
             
Decrease to NAV             
NAV  $ 122,850,000  $152,850,000     
Total Shares Outstanding   9,100,000   12,100,000   33.0%
NAV per Share  $ 13.50  $ 12.63   (6.4)%
Cumulative Dilution           (13.5)%

 



 

Third Offering Under the Current Amendment : If we undertake a third offering pursuant to the current amendment, the dilution resulting from this offering
could not exceed 1.5%. In this example, assume that, at the time of a third offering, we have 12,100,000 shares outstanding and net assets of $157,300,000,
yielding an NAV per share of $13.00. Assuming net proceeds per share to us of $10.00 per share, we could sell a maximum of 824,000 shares under a third
offering (representing dilution of 1.5%) before we would reach the 15.0% aggregate dilution limitation. In order to resume sales below NAV, we would need to
file another post effective amendment with the SEC. If the staff of the SEC should declare that post effective amendment effective, we could resume sales
below NAV. If we file another post-effective amendment with the SEC, the 15.0% threshold for any further offerings of our common stock we make at a price
per share below NAV would reset. The following table provides an illustration of this third offering example:
             
  Prior to Sale Below     
  NAV  Following  % Change /
  (Third Offering)  Sale  Dilution  

Offering Price               
Price per Share to Public   —  $ 10.53   — 
Net Proceeds per Share to Issuer   —  $  10.00   — 
               
             
Decrease to NAV                     
NAV  $ 157,300,000  $165,540,000     

Total Shares Outstanding     12,100,000   
 

12,924,000     6.8%
NAV per Share  $ 13.00  $ 12.81     (1.5)%
Cumulative Dilution                   (15.0)%
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